
EMILY MOORE

PROFILE

Eighteen years of experience as a lead stylist in the Midwest based in Kansas City & St. Louis. Strong problem solving and communication skills, as well as technical skills of the job including concepting, development, steaming, ironing, sewing/alterations, set building, fabricating, painting, proping. Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Bridge, Adobe Premiere.

EXPERIENCE

WARDROBE STYLIST – 2008 - PRESENT

Celebrity Work: Jason Sudeikis, Hannah Waddingham, Juno Temple for Ted Lasso S4E1, Heidi Gardner, Taye Diggs, Martina McBride, Emmanuel Acho for HBO's Second Chance Stage, Curtis Stone for HyVee, Katy Perry for Complex Magazine, Clay Matthews for Gillette, Garry Kasparov for Master Class, Various NFL, AJ Mitchell, John Roberts (Linda from Bob's Burgers), Eric Stonestreet, Hallmark Holiday Touchdown feature
Client List: HBO, Colgate, Sherwin Williams, Suntory, Disney/Kay Jewelers, Vevo, Tide, Cargill, Seaboard, Knapheide, Dairy Farmers of America, Missouri Tourism, Petsmart/Banfield, O'Reilly Auto, US Bank, Wal Mart, Casino Queen, Enterprise, Payless Shoes, Brown Shoe/Lifestride, Dr. Scholls, 24 Hour Fitness, Hyatt Place, Dairy Queen, Monsanto, Snus, Hallmark Movie Channel, Hallmark Magazine, Missouri Lottery, Kansas Lottery, MU Healthcare and more

LEAD WARDROBE STYLIST, LEE JEANS, ALL ECOM/LIFESTYLE – 2016-2018

ART DIRECTOR, PROP MASTER, SET DRESSER – 2008 - PRESENT

ASAP Rocky for Apple Beats By Dre, HGTV Dream Home & Urban Oasis edition, Gone Girl feature film, Wendy's, State Farm, Lowes, Sierra Trading Company, Sprint, Mastercard, Ford, Michelob Ultra, AMC, Smithsonian, Energizer, Spotify, Chiefs, NFL, LG, Cargill, Tyson, Seaboard, Head & Shoulders, Helzberg Diamonds, Nestle, Russell Stover, Garmin, Dairy Queen, Planet Fitness, Silpada Jewelry, Argosy Casino, Fairfield Inn, Missouri Lottery, Hallmark Magazine

HALLMARK CARDS, FOOD STYLIST/PHOTO ASSIST – 2006-2011

RON BERG PRODUCTION, STYLIST, 2006 - PRESENT | PHOTO ASSIST/DIGITAL TECH – 2006-2010

EDUCATION

ST. EDWARD'S UNIVERSITY – BACHELOR OF ARTS - PHOTO COMMUNICATIONS 2006